)
L

s
£
s

®200a0e"®

UNITED STATES POSTAL SZRVICE
475 L'Entant 7222 SW

- amaaa

Yashington, oo C(eele

Septexzber 16, 1933

Mr. James I. Adams ::J;fnu g -

Assistant Director oN o

tainterance Division . SUBJECT__ o

Ansrican Postal Workers ' W
=ien; AFL=-CIO :

817 l4th Screet, N. W. -::j

t’ashington, D.C. 20005-3399

Re: J. Tessieri
' _ Parsippany, NJ 07054
H1C-1N-C 15986

Dear Mr. Adams:

On August 8, 1983, we met to discuss the above-captioned
grievance at the fourth step of our contractual grievance
.- ~“wocedure.

‘The question in this grievance is whether management violated
Article 8 of the National Agreement by not compensating the
tw0 grievants at the overtime rate for February 12, 1983. .
These employees were scheduled for overtime on the date cited,
but were prevented by a snowstorm from reporting.

faving carefully cornsidered the information provided, it is
the oosition of the Postal Service that there is no entitle-
ment to overtime compensation under the circumstances
described in this grievance. Accordingly, the grievance is
denied.

Thae time linits were extanded by mutual consent.

largaret A. Oliver
Labor Relations Deoartment
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